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Portland General Electric Company
Trojan Nuclear Plant

71760 Columbia River Hwy WRR~124-90
Rainier, Oregon 97048 October 15, 1990
(503) 556-3713

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commiesion
Document Control Desk
Washington DC 20555

Gent lemen:

Licensee Event Report No. 90-15, Revision 1 attached. The original
submittal of this report detailed a condition in which calculated Contol
Room temperatures could have exceeded their design limit under certain
accident conditions. n that report, Portland General Electric Company
stated the preliminary calculations, which formed the basis for the report,
would be finalized and the results presented in a supplement. This
revision to Licensee Event Report 90-15 presents those results.

Sincerely,

W. R. Robinson

General Manager
Trojan Nuclear Plant

¢: Mr. John B. Martin
Regional Administrator, Region V
U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mr. David Stewart-Smith
State of Oregon
Department of Energy

Mr. R. C. Barr

USNRC Resident Inspector
Trojan Nuclear Plant
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